COMPLIANCE PLUS
SERVICES, INC.

May 22, 2020
Via Electronic & US Mail

James Rebarchak

Program Manager

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Quality

2 East Main Street

Norristown, PA 19401

RE: Expiration of Plan Approval No. 09-0241 for the Construction of a 1,000 Ton/Hour
Non-Metallic Mineral Processing Plant (Crusher) by Richard E. Pierson Materials
Corporation at the East Rockhill Quarry Site Located at 2055 North Rockhill Road,
Sellersville, PA 18960

Dear Mr. Rebarchak:

Compliance Plus Services, Inc. (“CPS”) is submitting this letter on the behalf of our client,
Richard E. Pierson Materials Corporation (“R.E. Pierson”) related to the above referenced Plan
Approval.

R.E. Pierson recognizes that Plan Approval No. 09-0241 to construct a 1,000 ton per hour
non-metallic mineral processing plant (“crusher”) will expire on May 30, 2020. R.E. Pierson no
longer plans to construct and operate the crusher at the East Rockhill Quarry site and does not
intend to seek a renewal of the Plan Approval.

If you have any questions or comments related to this notification, please feel free to contact me by
telephone at 215.734.1414 or by email at mlogan@complianceplusservices.com.

Sincerely,

Michael D. Logan™”
Vice President, Bavironmental Services
Compliance Plus Services, Inc.

cc: Curt Mitchell, R.E. Pierson
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